

California Historical Society
for reference use only

May 8, 1919

PRIVATE

Messrs. W.P. Fuller & Co.,

San Francisco, Calif.

Gentlemen:-

PIONEER WHITE LEAD:

Anthony Gibbs & Co. of this city
have asked for price c.i.f. Adelaide, Aus., on
5 tons Pioneer White Lead in Oil, as follows:-

2½ tons in 112# Kegs

1½ " " 56s

1 " " 38s

They request an immediate reply and we therefore
wired you last evening as per copy of night letter
message enclosed.

We are just in receipt of your
telegram of even date quoting 112# packages at 11½¢
other sizes at 12¢ per lb. c.i.f. Adelaide.

We have advised Gibbs & Co. accordingly
and they will immediately cable their clients.

Very truly yours,

W. P. FULLER & CO.

EAB